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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
47S L'Entant Plaza, SW -
- Washington, OC 20280 -

. Secnion
Mr. RKenneth Wilson i St
Administrative Aide, Clerk Craft _JBQQI
American Postal Workers Union, 165 =
AFL-CIO -
817 - 14th Street, N. W..
Washington, D. C. 20005 : /93 £ /é/.fz/

Re: Watts :
HBarrisburg, PA 17105
H8C-2P-C 9107

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On May 6, 1981, we met with your representative to discuss
the above-capticned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure. :

The matters presented as well as the applicable contractual
provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration. :

We mutually agreed that in accord with Part 513.421 of the
Employee and Labor Relations Manual, the part-time flexible
in this case shall receive sick leave equal to the average
hours worked by other part-time flexibles in the same work
ljocation on the day in question, provided he had sufficient
cick leave to his credit and still wishes to pursue this
matter. ,

Please sign the attached copy of this decision as your
acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case.

Sincerely,

7/

Robert L. Eugene
Labor Relations Department

1l50n
miqis rayive Aide, Clerk Craft
_American stal Workers Union,

AFL-CIO

929-1-131-5
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